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Bid Number GEM/2023/B/4003161 

Bid Issue Date 16.10.2023 

Item Category Procurement of Oracle Software License 

Pre-bid Meeting Date October 19, 2023; 1500 hours 

 

Pre-bid Queries and Bank’s Clarification 
 

S.N. 
RFP 

Page# 
Section No. of 

RfP 
Clause as per RfP Clarification sought by Bidder SIDBI Clarifications 

1 1  Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) 

5,00,000/- (Five Lakh only) 

On GeM it is mentioned, EMD is not 
applicable, but in Tender documents it is 
mentioned Rs.5,00,000.00, please 
confirm and we would request you to 
amend the clause. 

CORRECTION  

EMD Amount: ₹5,00,000/-  
(₹ Five Lakh only) 

Please refer Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC 
for EMD related details, 
Section 4.7. Earnest Money Deposit (EMD): 
Page: 11 of 54 

2 44 10.9. Annexure – IX Pre-Contract Integrity Pact 
To be submitted on non-judicial stamp 
paper of requisite value 

We would request you to confirm the 
Stamp paper value to avoid rejection 

No Change  

Pre-Contract Integrity Pact to be submitted 
on non-judicial stamp paper of requisite 
value as per respective State. 

3 11 to 
12 

4.7. Earnest 
Money 

4.7.4. Request for exemption from EMD 
(Security Deposit) will not be 
entertained. 
4.7.8. EMD EXEMPTION: The bidder 

1. We request you to please provide the 
exemption to traders as well as most 
of the product’s OEM do participate 
via their partners only. 

No Change  

Please refer Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC 
for EMD related details, 



Pre-bid Queries and Bank’s Clarification 
 

Tender for Procurement of Oracle Software License 
GEM/2023/B/4003161        dated 16.10.2023 
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S.N. 
RFP 

Page# 
Section No. of 

RfP 
Clause as per RfP Clarification sought by Bidder SIDBI Clarifications 

Deposit 
(EMD): 

seeking EMD exemption, must submit 
the valid supporting document for the 
relevant category as per GeM GTC with 
the bid. Under MSE category, only 
manufacturers for goods and Service 
Providers for Services are eligible for 
exemption from EMD. Traders are 
excluded from the purview of this Policy. 

2. We are MSME registered under 
medium category, we request you to 
please confirm the EMD Exemption & 
give us fair chance to participate with 
best proposal. 

3.  Please confirm if EMD can be submit 
in Bank Guarantee form also  

Section 4.7. Earnest Money Deposit (EMD): 

Page: 11 of 54 

4 35 10.4. 
Annexure – IV 
Commercial 

Bid 

10.4. Annexure – IV Commercial Bid Do we need to submit the Price Breakup in 
PDF Format on Letter Head?  

No Change  

Please refer GeM Bid  
Section: Excel Upload Required 
Page 3 of 7 

Commercial Bid to be uploaded in  
in Excel format (as per the format provided) in 
relevant section of GeM portal. 
 

5 38 10.6. 
Annexure – VI 

Bank 
Mandate 

Form 

10.6. Annexure – VI Bank Mandate 
Form 

Do we need to certify from bank? Or 
we can submit on our letterhead? 
Please confirm 

No Change  

Please refer Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC  
Section: 10.6  
Annexure – VI Bank Mandate Form 
Page 38 

6 
41 10.7. 

Annexure – 
VII Non-

Disclosure 
Agreement 

10.7. Annexure – VII Non-Disclosure 
Agreement 

Do we require to submit signed NDA 
along with bid documents? 

No Change  

Please refer Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC  
Section: 10.7 
Annexure – VII: Non-Disclosure 
Agreement 
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Tender for Procurement of Oracle Software License 
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S.N. 
RFP 

Page# 
Section No. of 

RfP 
Clause as per RfP Clarification sought by Bidder SIDBI Clarifications 

Page 41 

7 
37 10.5. 

Annexure – V 
Power of 
Attorney 

10.5. Annexure – V Power of Attorney We have obtained a general power of 
attorney from our board of directors for 
all RFPs, which is executed on a Rs. 1000 
stamp paper with the name of the 
authorized signatory. This is because 
getting a specific power of attorney for 
each RFP is challenging as the POA is to 
be signed by board of directors 
 
We request the bid issuing authority to 
kindly accept our general power of 
attorney instead of the Annexure V 
format. 

No Change  

Please refer Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC  
Section: 10.5 
Annexure – VII: Power of Attorney 
Page 37 

    Note: All other terms and conditions are as per bid document. 

 

-------------------------------------End of Document----------------------------------- 


